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The Honerable Bruce Baboitt
Seerstary

Deparmment of the Interior
1349 C Sge=t NW
Vashingtsa, DC 20240

Dear Secretary B39t

. We are writing to w3 you o halt the Army Corps of Engineers plan to bury .
the gite on Whick the ancient human remains known 28 Keanewick Man were
dizcoversd.

As you know, the Kemn :ek Man skeletomn is ovex 9,000 years old and is the
subjest, of an ongeing court bartie detwzen e Comps of Eagineers and 3 nuntber of
prominent scientists. The Corps proposcs to "securs” e ite Whers these remains
were discoversd under tons of rock and sofl to guard egainst potential erosion, causing
2n irfeplacesble joss of valuable archasological and geolegic svidence. Whalsver
damage may be daae to iy site by erosion ig far outweighed by the considersble
sciendSic Toss and damage to the rivershors thar will be don2 by the Corps’ exireme
sroposal. . :

The Carps’ April 1, 1998, report ©o W2 federal court in Portiand stmes that the
Department of the Interior and fbe Army Corps of Engineess signed an niEragency
agresment on March 24, 1993, pertaining to this matter. Specifically, the inreragency
agroement delegates the awherity for determining study azd repetiation procedures for
human rarcains under the Native American Graves Protecton and Repatriztion Act

(NAGPRA) to the Deparmment. The Corps’ stafus roport staies that under the terms of

this agreement the Deparzment "will design 4 set of procedyres for camrying out this
agyeement which may include examination and svaluation of both the remaing and the
site.”

Wz wrge you to use your authority under this agreement to suspend the Carps’
proposed actions wntil the Depertment can formulate its guidelines relative to study of
the site. We also call your sntentioa to lcgistarion passed by both houses of Congress
in recent weeks thet would block the Corps’ unpecsssary and destructive plan unless
the federal magistrate overseeing this maner agrees that it i§ pecessary. The Corps
initially suspended its activities citng clear legislative intent, but after a onc day delay
the Corps has anneunced its intention w proceed. We wge you to show greater
respect for the legislative branch than has thus far been exhibited by the Corps of
Engineers and put a stop to this needless destiuction.

TS O NACYELED PR

‘ b/ 8



